
Particulars

Shareholders' equity and liabilities
Shareholders'equity
Authorized capital
100,000,000 ordinary shares oftk.10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

44,000,000 ordinary shares oftk. 10 each

lleserve and surplus
Reserve for exceptional losses

Protlt and loss appropriation account

investment fl uctuation fund

Ceneral reserve

Total shareholders equity

L,iabilities and provisions

Balance of funds and accounts (A)

[:ire insurance revenLre accoLInt

Nlarine cargo insurance re\'enLre accoLlnt

N'larine hull insuratrce revenue accoutlt

\4otor insurance re\renue account

,\,liscellaneous insurance revenue account

Liabilities (B)
Lease Iiabilitl
Deposit premir-rtl

Deferred tax Iiabilitl'
Estimated liabilit-v- in respect of outstanding claims whether due or

intirnated

Amounts due to othet persons or bodies carrying on ittsurance

business
Sundry' creditors

Ljnpaid/Unclairned dividend

Provision for rvorkers profit participation fund (WPPF)

Total liabilities and provisions (A 'B)
I otal Shareholders' equitv and liabilities

Crystal Insurance CompanY Limited
Balance sheet (Statement of financial position)

As at September 30,2024

Notes
Amount in taka

30 Sept,2024 31Dec,2023

3.00 ____1,099{9q99_ _____LJ!!J99{9!_

3.00 440,000,000 400,000,000

il,1054.00

4.01

4.02

4.03
1,708,153,222 1,034,611,105

s.00 2 16 1

6.00
7.00

8.00

11.00

12.00

13.00

9.00

10.00

871,104,495 872,810,586

1,979,251 ,778 1,907,4210692

Tl-re aocompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

1

648.705.373

40,906,978
(32.209,129)

10,750,000

590.959,697

s9,892. l 99

(26.240,7el)
r0,000,000

t0:,671.r06
85.069,2 r 3

I ll1 54(r

r 1.618.680

1,479,910

8'1.896.684

78,041 .061

3^261,928

I0.7-s-s.11 1 7

r5,547,904

91. I 86.,+5,1

26s.418

102,617,761

265,620,091

t68,773,997

469,707

7,17 t,562

21 I 8,610"67,i

r 17.810,j97

1.80,r.,1 l5

r 19,8 r 3"52 I

275,661,294

136,682,00i)
) q5t 778

3,0 I -l

Dhaka. 30 October^ 202.-t



Particulars

Properties and assets

Property, plant and equipmellts

Advance against land aud oflice Space

lnvestments

lnvestment propert)'

Right of use (RoU) assets

lnsurance stamps

Amount due lrom other persons or bodies carrying on insurance

business

Accrued interest

Sundr'1 debtols (including advances. deposits and prepaynlents)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

B/O account balance

Cash at banl<s on STD accounts

Cash at banks on CD accounts

Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) with banks and other financial

institutions

Total assets

Net asset value (NAV) per share

NId. ul Islam
Chief Financial Officer

A.H.M. Moza Hoque

Signed as per our annexed report ofeven date

Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Balance sheet (Statement of financial position)

As at September 30,2024

Notes
Amount in taka

30 Sept,2024 31 Dec,2023

870,36

1,037,056,122

148.625

102"217

28,049.079

2,908._583

1,005,817.617

14.00

15.00

16.00

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

23.00

23.00

23.00

24.00

,778 1,907,421,692

33.00 25.19 23.51

The accon.rpanying notes fornt an integral part of these financial statements

M. Mahfuzur Rahman FCA
Company Secretary

SM &^k
Chief Executive Officer

2

254.750,084

5 7.000,00r)

279,566,294

27,I78.608
22.662..018

1,383,788

1 46,58 r ,369

53,217,318

93,029,851

)t7 556 655

23 ".150.00r)

309.092"8i1
2 8.7t),tr.8 6"+

1{l hil lq-

1 .5 84,825

r38.203,082

I 1.765.2 1 5

76.16-+.65 I

r 8s,982

8,577.817

44,650,055

5,1 26,883

985,347 ,617

Dhaka. 30 October. l(t24

Chairnran



Particulars

Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Profit and loss account (Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income)

For the ended 30 2024

Expcnscs cf management
(Not applicatrlc to an)'particular Iund or account)

\.1\ .r'l i.( lt'l.'rlt irtt(l ptthlieit,\

Arlr-l'tization on lcase

Audit Fees

Bunk charges

lJrnrtL rrela

Barrgladesh Irtsurrnec Ar:ocirtiori
Irxcise clutl

Depreciation

Directu''s me.ting atteuclancc ltes

Donation trnd subscription

Fee-.-ancl charges

[]Lrsincss do clopmenl expenses (StsC I

l'remium ptrid against tsG-l lJ ancl lntercst

Repair and maintenance

Reneu'al. registration and other char ges

Iiltcrcst against leascs

Prol'it transte rred to prolit and loss appropriation account

l-otal

l'}rolit/( Loss) transferred tiorn
Fire insurance revenue accolurt

Maline calgo insurance revelrue accolnrt

\lalinc i-rulJ irrsurtrnce le\ enlle accounl

\1olor insurance re\ enue accour'lt

N,l iscel lancou-s irrsulance revenue accoun1

lntelest incorne

Othcl incornc'

fotal

Chanses in fair valuc of the share,. available 1il' salc

( lnves-trncnt fl Lrctuation f'und)

Total

Chiel
Islam

OlfieeL

Amount in taka

2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

12,879,766 41,514,931 11,613,953 47.152,990

667 .9 -57

7,307.523
3 85,000

197,909

360.6-l r

100^000

1 215" l-5{)

i l.6li.r 18

56i.100
)c)6 0{)t)

1.264,34i

36.667

l8l^2-l-t
.)g4t75t

Notes

18.00

332.673

306" I 50

100.000

1.6i0"265

t7.810.652

140.00t)
)0i ) t0

1,568, l 66

I . t 26.085

8,63 9.156

36.667

70r.t20
1.648,473

l 53.930

2,568,802

60,000

52.903

100.1)00

129.900

t0.57-i.-185

I i4.:100

299,649

12.222

22.610

3 8,1,052

25.00

40.03

1 11 4 70)

46,839,649 150,589,921 7 107,000,933

60,127,513 196,312,238 36,025,082 155,453,335

47 08 118,574,515 2l
23.959.024

67.05 8.-328

3.682.990

9.1-,:0. j8i
li.l2-r.889

I

26.00

27.00

I

4.02

15,004,912 (5,968,338)

'I'he accompanving notes lbrr.tr an integral part o! these flnancial slalements

21,2 1,1.683

(rJ,195.278)

80.884.5 33

(3. 146.8 10 )

q Jg I 5-17

4.958.779

3 r.970,162

20,268.682

I 5

_Js{zf?!t

Md.
fiff*

S M Shahidullah
Chiel Executive Oi'fi cer

tr--^-Iv-en5^a

t]
\.H.ll. \lr-rzar{frcl I loq ue

Nl. \lahfuzur Rahnra,r F(-A
Companr SLrcIetal )

Signed as per our annexecl t'eport o1'evelt dat"

3

Amount in Taka

2024 2024

July to Sept Jan to Sept

rl- )10

3.008, r l 8

63.548

-r7:i.951)

8.62(r^.l0lJ

8li.00t)

t78,439

1) )))

205,02 I

151,830

t,1 77,380 4'78.,"1)2 1,299,412

;18.04.1.,125

(8.50.i.646)

I 61i.5 I 5

-r.-r-\t). | - I

4.36 ).691 t7 56

6.851.755

I 0.837.643
( 120.94 I )

i.310.r.1j

28 448.803

65.1 L1 .971
ll l5r )ltli

l'i- l r,3.r(rlr

1"22i.9r l

15.004,9 I 2 ( 5,968.33 8) (8.3 3 8,961) ( t5^029.820.)

Dhaka. 30 October. 202.{

Chairman

I



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Profit and loss appropriation account

For the period ended September 30,2024

Particulars

Opening balance ol appropriation accounL

Net prolit fbr the period

Total

Rescr-ve fbr erccptional lossc:
(ieneral reserr"c during thc pr'rrocl

Provisron tirr corrpanies rncome tar
Provision fbr WPPF

Dcl'lercd tax (income)lcxpcnscs

Drr rdertd lroru la:t i car prol-it

lJrlance translerrctl to balancc sh"ct

Tota I

Earning per share (EPS)

NId.

Chrel F ( ) ftr cer

A.H.M. Hoque
Director

Amount in Taka
2024 2024

July to Sept Jan to Sept

Amount in taka

2023 2023

Julv to Sept Jan to Sept
45.097.666

Notes

27.18t,3'71

46,839,649
-s9"892. 199

r 50,605.220

50,09 1.567

l 07"000,931

4.01

4.03

11.02

13.00

8.00

t2.at

20,8'72.331

74,021,026 210,491,419 157,092,500

33 14,048

40,906,978 . 40,9A6,978 50,877,854 50,877,854

71,021,026 270,497 ,419 65,970,003 157,092,499

J1.00 0.76 2..t4

'l'he accorrpanyurg notes fbnn an integral parr ol thcsc linancial statcments

0.17 2.t0

W
\1. \lahfuzur lLahnrln [(].\

('onrpant Secretrrr\

Signed as per our anne.red report oleven clate

S \'l Shahidullah
( hic1' Fr recrrtir e ()11lcer

Chairman

4

19.359 .71 1

250.00ti

I I.-509.713

2.23 0.4-s I
r )lr Q)st

57 ',715.6'7 :.

750 (XX)

-17. t60.98-5

1 .l ,1 \ .(t-11

( 1..537,897)

I 4.662,i23

2-50.00t)

4il 819

!91.91 i

i I ,22--i.9 I.1

4o

,5 1.Ll-58.739

75 0.000

12 669.0ti0

5.0..)5.-lE-l

( i,1 5 8,"1r 6 )

Dhalia. 30 October. l()24



Particulars
Paid-up
capital

Reserve for
exceptional

losses

General
reserYe

Investment
fluctuation

fund

P&L
appropriation

A/C
Total

0pening balance 440,000,000 629,345,601 10,500,000 (47,214,041) 27,181,377 I,059,812,937

Changes in fat'e value of shares 15.004.912 15,004,912

Stock dir idend

Irroflt allcr Lar t5 ih5 Rlr 35,565,832

Reserve fbr exceptional losses t9,359,77 | (t9,359;77 t)

Provisior.r fbr WPPF (2.23 0.459) (2,230,459)

Ccneral leserre )50 t)00 (25 0.000 )

( losing balance 1,10,000,000 648,70s,372 10,750,()00 (.r2.209. r 29) 10,906,919 I,108,1 53,222

Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the period ended September 30,2024

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
F ol thc ended 2023

Nl. -\lahfuzur Rahman I,'C.\

Conrpany Secretarl'

ffirwIId.
Chiel' Ot'llser

A.H"NI. Nlozanr

SM
Chiel- E,xecLrtive 0l'llcer

Abdulla

5

General
Reserve

lnvestment
Fluctuation

Fund

P&L
Appropriation

AIC
TotalParticulars

Paid-up
Capital

Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

9,500,000 (13,235,822) -15.0i)7"667 997,644,225Opening Balance 400,000,000 556,282,380

(8,3 3 8,963) (8,338,963)(ihanges in tLrre valr,rc

C-ash Dir, idend

21,686,432.00 21,686,432Prollt after tax

1,1.662,323 ( 14,662,323.00)Reselvc lbr Exceptional Losses

(993,921)(993.92 1.00)Prr-rvision fbr WPPF

250.000 (2 5 ().000,00 )Generai Resel re

9,750,000 (2 r ,s71.785) 50.[t77.u55 1,009,997,77,1400,000,000 57A,914,',l03Closing Balance

Dhaka. -30 October. 2024

Direotor'

Hoque
('hainran

ud



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Statement of cash flows

For the period ended September 30,2024

st.

No.
Particulars Notes

A. Cash flows from operating activities
(,'llectiorr fi'orrr Plertriurl
C)ther income

Cash paicl for management expenses" re-ir.tsttrance. claims, WPPF and

agent cornmissiot-t

Advance Expense

lnconre tax paid including TDS

Net cuslr.flows.from operuling trctivities

B. Cash flolvs from investing :rctivities
Accluisition of fixed assets

Security deposit against land (Rajuk)
Advanie against office space

Rcntal incorne

Interest received during the period including TDS
Dividend from listed companies shares inclLrding TDS

Realised gain/loss and withdrawal iiom portfolio accounts

lnvestment in BGTB
lnVest|nent in ventura asset n'ranagement

lnvestment in listed companies shares

Net caslt (used in)/flows from investitrg activilies

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid
Net cash used in financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe period

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (note no-35)

1,043,888,354 10022,845,690

0.71 1.10

469,743.868
6,973

(418,872,616)

(19,176.265)

402,1s8.172

5 r.798

(335,1 92,682)

( r r .128,061)
(7,Q.8,261)

48,461,26031,401,930

(23,387,815)

I 1,,150,000

(45,000,000 )

1,381,690

12.447.728

6,l5 r .073

( 1 0,686,s16)
(39,603.291)

63,16r,533

(2.995,r 86)

( 1 1.4s0.000)

l.-.i,19.942

10.297"98_5

4,695,389

13,971 ,554

(50,000,000 )

(4, r 85,887)

5,914,373 (18,1 16,203)

6,832.232
r,037,055,122

('l'0 I'1. I lq )

I,026,859,829

#ffi,(Md"

Ch ief F-inancial Ofl-rcer

M. Mahfuzur Rahman FCA
Company Secretary

SM
Chiel Executii'e Offi cer

6

Amount in taka
Jan toJan to

i 59 I

Dhaka. i(l Ociober. 2024

A.H.M.
Director

mel Hoque

Chairman



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated revenue account

For the period ended September 30,2024

Pa rticulars
Amount in Taka

2024 2t24
July to Sept Jan to Sept

t07

Amount in taha

2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

7'1,15J,7.17

Notes

Clairns undcr policies less re-insurances

Cilaims paid dLrring thc peliod

Paitl .,\r'l.iusted on PSB

[{ccoverecllAcl j usted on PS B

I{ccor eledr'Ad.j ustecl lrn rei nsurauce ceclecl

('lairns outstandin-s at the enci of the period
(llailrs olltstanding at the encl of the previous periotl

Agent conrmission 21t.00

i\lanagemcn1. oxpenses 29.00

Starnp rlLrty

I]:rlance of account nt thc encl of the period

rs shorin in the statenrent ol tlnancial position bcing rcsclrc lirr'

Lrnexpiled lisks r2 ,10% of premiurr income ol tl-re period lbr flle.
nralinc calgo. r.notol and n-risccllaneous insurance bLrsiness ancl iri,

l0()o,o ol'plemiuur ir.rcome of the period fbr malirrc hl.ll

Profit transferred to profit and loss account
Total

Balance ofaceount at the beginning ofthe period

Prcnr iunr lcss rc-insurances
l)rcnri Lrnr untlelrr ritlen

l)rerriur.n on I)Sll
l{e ir.rsulance prerniurl on PSB

Ileinsurance premiunr creded

( ornmission on re-insurances
( onrnrission earned orr r"e-insurance cedscl

( onrr.rissiun carnud on l)S[]

l otal

Md. S

(rhiet Otllcer

4,.H.M.

105.857.,r35

28.1 01.801
(27.629"336 )

(30.364, r I 0)

1 59,400.991

(r6r"0r5,938)

195,133,702
J5 5J5 5rq

r 19.5 85,046

3.12 ,1

57 I 64,855,868 JI l2i

16.1.855.868

47,408,108 118,574,515 21,574,753 103,214,292

200,559,012 596,067,023 156,471,719 500,303,222

7

7

48,125,648 144,376,945 48,218,324 144,654,974

1 721 1t

103 736

200,559,012 596,067,023 156,411,749 500,303,222

I'he accompanving noLes lbrrn an irrLegral part olthese llnancial slalements

,ffi^*M. Nlahfuzur Rahmar, liCA
Companl Secretan,

SM
Chiel Executii'c Olllcer

1

101 I

19.q7'/ .182
I 5.873.739

( 15.6 10.86 I )

( 1 9.260.607)

102.617.761

l r9,813,52

1 79.681,93 5

26. l 80,56 1

(24,5 l 5.686)
( 56.694,363)

102,617 .7 61

I 197 I

r50,'127,296

32.3 34,899

26,1 t3.695
(26,51t.127)

I 7

I 7. I 84.693

16,350.106

55 0r)) lqr)

r50,110.930

3.532

I 6.260. I 62

11.21 ,1 .),13

1"0'l(.)

57.45 5,462 40,231"958 127,601.481

I 70.206.095

23.391,6 r9
(20,566, r85)

495.387"8 l I

82.068,912
(77.152,819)

l)7 017 575

24,5 85.65 0

(20,92 1.020)

I ,73

Q4"861 .420
85,7 t9.97,1

(76.8 1 9.425)

2 71 l6ti
1.215.349

8 2t 981

34,104

2 57 23

6.669"3 8() 12"507.874

u" l05.tt6l

I)haka. 30 October. 2024

llotlue u

Charnrar.r

ud



Crystal Insurance CompanY Limited
Fire insurance revenue accoutlt

l-ol the periocl ended September 10. 1024

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2024 2024

Julv to Sept Jan to Sept

yrf,bdryu /

11.815.819

l(r8.0 ll
(161"319)

(r 8.525,798)

36. r43.089

(69.038"7 1 0)

Amount in taka

2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

Notes

(.laims undcr pclicies lcss re-insurances

Claims paid during the per'iocl

Puid,'Adiustecl on PSu

I{ecor eLecl,'Ad.justcd on PSB

Recovered/Ad.i r-rstecl on reinsut'ance ceded

(llaims outstanding at the end ol the peliod

( larms oLttstaucling at the encl o1'the pro'ior-rs period

Agent cornmission 2tt'00

Management expenses 29.00

Stamp clun

Balance ofaccount at the end ofthc period

a: sho\\'r-l ju tlie statcnteut ol- linancial position beitl-u rcserrc tbl'

uncrpired risks ''[il l0% o1'plemir:m income ot'the pet'iocl

Profit/(l-oss) transl'errecl to protit and loss account

-I otaI

B:rlancc of accr,runt at the beginning of the period

l'remiunr less re-insurances

Premiurn undelrvnlten

Prernium on PSB

Reinsurance premiLtm on PSB

Ileinsurance pretnium ceded

( onrmission on rc-insuranccs

L'onirlissiorr carned on re-insutance ceclecl

(lommission earned on PSB

-l otal

Md.
Chief Ofllcer

A.H.M"

724 106,25 J 104,402,315

24,895.050

79,506.334

931

31,957

18,0.12,125 21,959.021 6,851,75'l 28,'llu.80l

105,562,143 04 241,720,811

21,224,171 63,612,513 20,768,524 62,305,571

I

1

79 752 211 17,338

43 300,253,878

lhe accotnpany ing notcs tbrnt an integral palt ol thcse flnancial statements

7,

04 211,120,871

WM. Mahfuzur Rahman FCA

Company SecretarY

S\I
Chiel Executive Olilcer

8

I

I 55.208. I 73

120 96 I

( 199,217)

(5 5.959.5 54)

36. I 43.089
'l

78. r 56.294

17.394.753

1.361

51"200.912

I l-1"(r7l

( I 1.236)

(3.85 6.829)

78.156.29.1

9.725.081

25.405.324

-r 16.66

28.908,965

77,310.998
l" 107

8,760,366

23.048.930

293

31.957.90 I 84.4.16"9i 5 20..169.652 63"617.18 I

96.322"266
I )tR 750

(1.987,67 I )
1i

261.661.7 r I

23.3 5 8.102

122,276,965)
1.909"," 1

65.749,280

2.291.lJ8t)

(1,960,3 r 1)

15.288

234,5 19" I ()6

10"9En.51 I

( I 0.073,936)

4.1 50.231

292.986 7

23,082.001
277 .7 49

i 7)) 701

r1l
19, I 55.627

Dhaka" 30 October. 2024

Dilcctor'
Hoque

Chairman

ud



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Marine cargo insurance revenue account
For the period ended September 30,2024

Pa rticu lars
Amount in Taha

2024 2024

July to Sept Jan to Sept

Amount in taka

2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

Notes

('lainrs under policies less re-insurances
Clairns paid clr-rring the periocl

Paidi Ad.iu-qted on PSB

Ilecoveredt,\cl justed on PS B

[{coor' ered,Acljr-lslcal on reinsr:r'trncre ce cled

Claims outstanding at the end of t[-re perior,l

Clairns outstanding at thc cnd o1'the prer,'ious period

.\ lr.cnt .onlnrission 28.00

\{anagenrenl e\penses 29"00

Stanrp Dutl

lJalance ol account at the end ofthe period

u: sllo\\n in tlre stalernent o1-llnanciai position bcine reserve tbl'

runerpirecl rishs irl' "10"/o olprerlir-rm incomc ol'thc pcliod

Profit/(l-oss) transferred to protit antl loss account

l otal

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe periotl

Premium less re-insu ranccs

I)r'enriunr undelu,ritten

Plcnrirrrt't trn PSB

RcinsurzLnce premium on PSts

Iteinsurance plcrlir-ul ceded

('onrnrission on rc-insurances
(. onrnr ission earnecl orr lc-insulance ceclecl

L onrnrission earncd on PSB

Total

Md. m

Chicl' Financial Otllcer

A,H.M.

144

(8,503,646) 67,058,328 10,837,642 65,717,974

7'7,879,200 236,043,956 66,;186,195 212,958,221

19,510,265 58,530,795 22,116,130 66,348,391

1 2 19,

82,539,880 24,619,298

22.17 4"214

60.065.666

6.65 1.986

17.967,312

2t

I 131 4

,791 106

77,879,200 236,043,956 66,,1U6,195 212,958,22-l

The accompanving notes fornt an integral part o1'these linancial stalerrenls.

i\1. \lahluzur Rahman "(.A
Conrpanl Sccretarl

,*,ffi*fu/
ChielExecutive Officer

A

9

I

62.532.67 t

;1.8i7.6 l2
l 52.893

( 120"268)

62.5i2.67 I

19.1.1 1.56,1

l.5l),1.926
r )5- 0)ar

rr) 015 l 7

(r.+.69r.5 8.+

l 3.094.6 l 9

2.3.979

(19.r02)

73

15.074.93 6

155.7 47

( ll4.u8.l)
i16.50i.,18 I I

6"+ 695.58+

6.618.982

17.ti15.557

17.922.81t)

57.3 57.t I 0

)t 551501 65.55 8.9,18 t6.l t2.t14 52.111.350

1 l3 792

65.5 5 7.820

8.916.-i I0
{7.+6 r.282)

200.642.3IJ I

17.92 I .2rl I

( 17"03-1.5r9)

il

Jr) c))5 )ti
7.950.95 5

r6. I ti"1.97r )

t7 136

t64.181.160

)1 .612.171
( I ().h{}9.()l l)

2.995.122

1.192.256

10.7 49.149 2.852.7 t 1

l,236.995 3,Jtt 5

l) ri) (l:J

Dhal<a. 30 October. 2024

Drrecklr'

Hoque

Chairman



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Marine hull insurance revenue account
For the period ended September 30,2024

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2024 2024

July to Sept Jan to Sept
z,4u6,6Jg

327 "230
4,496,736

(1,460,60;l)

(2.n5 0.000)

,838

Amount in taka

2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

177 3,184,569

)6 q)R 17s

(26,743.855)

3.000.000

2.52ti.9tt6

4l9.9()_l

2,089.082

15

Notes

('laint-i undcr policies less re-insurances
( lainrs paid ch-u:ing the pcriod

l)aidr'Ad.lusted on PSB

I{ccoveled/Acl j rLstecl on PS B

I{ecoreled,lAdjusted on reinsurance ceded
('laims outstanding at the encl of'the periocl

C'lairr5 ouLsttlndirrg at the encl olthe previous periocl

Agent commi,ssion 28.00

l\'lanagemcnl e\penses 29.00

Stanrp dLrtr

Balance ofaccount at the end ofthe period
as -shorvrl in the stateurent o1'firransial position being lesen,e tbr
unerpired risks ri 100-9o of prenriLu.n inxure o1'the period

Protitl(l,oss) transferred to profit and loss account

'f 
ota I

Ilalance of account at thc beginning of the pcriod

l'r.'miunr less re-insurances
Plemium underu,ritten

Plemiunr on PSII

Reinsurance premium on PSB

Rci rl.ttrr rnr'r f r'clll il.ltll -e(lu(l

( lonrnris-rion on rc-insurances
L ollirl)ission carnccl orr re-in:Lrlr,Lnce cetleti

L.onrmissior.r earncd on PSB

Total

Md.
Olllcer

A.H.M. Mozam

168,515 3,682,990 (120,941) (3,357,210)

I,561,029 4,996,254 1,875,895 5,002,473

6l

701 7 I

815,482 2,446,146

l7

4.l,J,l I 232 7,13

i9..l0u

25.0"1 I

1,561,029 4,996,254

The accomparrl,ing notes lbrnr an integral part of these financial statements.

\I. Nlahlirzur lLahman FCA

Companr Secretar)

1()().117 | t,+n ,llz I

15 28

I,875,896 5,002,473

s

ffikSM
Chief Executive Otficer

I1".23 0

85.984

(70.566)

3.000.000

25,97 6,97 4

(25,799,111)

87,05 r

261.609

3 77.9.15

r, I 04.894

103.1-r j
57i 7)5

701.205 2"3 17.065 1.r12.1 l5 2.6.16. ll8

( l8 1.75

862.200

476.054
(15 5 "299 )

1,2t

3,476,394
1 .47 5 "932

( r.423.011)

77 4.043

4.43 8,198

(3.861,326)

I

4.336.613

8.612^207
(8,102.-195 )

I5.1.478

78 21 73

22.260

462 r32

396.772

Dhaka. 30 Oclober. 2024

Hoque

10

C hai nlar r



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
)Iotor insurancc rcvcnue account

For tl're period endecl September 30. 2()24

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2024 2024
July to Sept Jan to Sept

967 97

10

2,499,204

2.499.204

3,339,121 9,750,285

Amount in taka
2023 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept

Notes

(.lairns under policie,s less re-insurances
('larnrs paid clLrr-ine thc pcriorl

l'rirJ .\tliLr.Lurl on P\1]

RecoreledrAcljusled on reinsurance ceded
(llairns outstancling at thc cnd ofthe peliod

Clajrns outstanding at the entl of the previous pcliod

.\gent cornmissiou

Vl irnirgerlenl cxpenses

Stamp dutr

lialance uf account at the end ol the period

as shorl'n i!r the stillcment ol tlnancial position being
lesen'e fbr uncrpired risks tit 409i, olpremium jnconte

of the period

Profit/(Loss) transferred to prol'it and loss ltccount

I'0ta I

llalance ot account at the beqinning trl the prriritl

I)renr iunr less re-instr rance,r

I 
)r'.'nt 

i Lrm urrr.lerrr litlcr r

I)remium on PSII

Iteinsulance premium on PSts

Reinsurance prernium ceded

(.omrnission on re-insurances
C"omnr i ssion etu'ned on re-it.rsurance ceclecl

Clornmission earned on PSB

Total

Chicf Officer

28.00

29.00

7

1,930,743 8,118,766

,765 30,418,703 8,870,311 28,573,824

2,688,754 8,066,262

l5

2,625

8,936,765 30,i118,703

The accompanying notes fbm an inlegral part ofthese linancial statemcnts.

Nl. )Iahluzur Rahnran [ ',\

Companv Secretarl'

22

3,053,701

5,816,609

5.2 17"127

599,182

9,1 6l,101

I 9.1 02.525

I 8.-16 1.6 I ti

1.88 I .6lt4

(1.240;177)

19s

8,870,31 0 28,573,823

^ffitr"/Md. S M Shahidullah
Chief Executive Officer

wrr
\H' -l:1#.,

I

2.517.9.1 I

(r1.065

(731,809 )

3,736,00 1

1

.+.19 t.088
1l-i. i(r I

(734.809)

3,736,001 4,674370
t7.

1.615.527

i5.159

1 3,341.065

,1.682.69 i

81.89.1

5 82.805

1.518.099

65:l

2"32,+.983

6.20'1.3 3 9

1.888

695. I 65

1.860.291

631 1

t.955.271

6.i25 635

8,939,926 2.32.6.614 7.64 1.0 I ()

5.712.101

47 5,6t0
10"71lj.6-17

1,631,178

3t0.t95

Dhal.a. 30 Ogtober. 202,1

Hoque

11

_{bd

Chairman

2.625



Particu lars

Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous insurance revenue account

For the period ended September 30,2024

Notes
Amount in taka

2023 2023

Julv to Sept Jan to Sept

705 1 706

6,371,953 876,580

(llaims undcr policies less rc-insuranccs

Ciainrs paid during the period

PaiciiAdjusted on PSB

Ilecor eredi'Ad.justed on PSB
( lainrs outstancling at the encl ofthe period
('laims outstanding at the end olthe plevious peliod

.,\genl conrmissioir 28.00

Management expenses 29.110

Stamp dr-rt1

Balirncc ol'account at the entl ofthe period
as shour.r in the Statenrenl o1'linarrcitrl position beirrg leserl'e lbr'

rurterpirecl risks a- -109i, o1'plemiuui inconre ol lhc perior,l

Prolit/([,oss) transferrcd to Profit and Loss r\ccount

'['otal

llalance of,\ccount at the beginning of the period

Premium lcss reinsurances
Prem i unr unclenl ritten

PrerniLm on PSB

Reinsurance premium on PSB

Reinsurance prcmium ceded

('orrrrnission on rcinsuranees
Llorrm i ss ion earnecl or.r t'e-insurtrnce ceded

Corrrnission earned orr PSB

'l otal

Ntd.

Chiel'F Ot-ficer

A.H.NI. Moza

5l

4,362,693

______q4u?s_

3,886,976

1,861,621

1.69 1.40u

l l .2 81.694
( I 0"66 r ,933 )

(152"549)

976,3 83

5,3 95.034

537

19.512

826.95 5

I l-?

I

r 8 l.-103

14,123,889 2,I75,556 4,225,957

24,354,232 3,236,244 12,047,832

J

I 1,660,928

8,982,486

8.rJ 85.688

37.682.1 89

(36.1r 9.291)

( r. r 66.1 00)

7l

l,7go,g22

453,508

37 I.600

9"302. l 35

(8.9 1.1,406)

(305.82 r )

5,342,466

3,131,532

-1.168.e21
42 565.() 17

(41.733.-170)

( 1.068.958)

81

6,619,875 21,351,232 3,236,243 12,047,832

-l'he 
accompanving notes fbmr an integral pitrl ol-these lnancial statenrents.

N,l, llahluzur Rahrnan F(lr\
Cornpirnl Seclu lr1

ffifr,,'
S M Shahidullah

Chief Executive Officer

Abdullah-Al-

Amount in Taka

2021 2024

J to Jan to

1

.+ 18.88u

15"403.786

( 15.258.708 i

206.000

1,424

8 I 6.880

t9,832,'.778

( l 9.598.83 8)

206,000

20t).000

695.919

(6e3.2 i 4 )

205.()48

199

I ^898.796
765.066

( 739.360 )

205.048

t70.7'il
1,289.5 l8

287

tt) lqi
4,306.786

)'7 J

j11.6.18 3.5 92.994 1.252.613

1 1 0,393

881 3

A I < 114

046

7 1;708

18 586

393,248

t)haka" 30 October. 2024

Dilector
eI I loque

12

('hairman
hm ud



Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

As at and for the Period ended 30th September, 2024

1.00 General information
1.01 Legal form of the Companv

Crystal lnsurance Company Limited (CICL) (tlte "company") was incorporated as a public limited
company on 11th November, 1999 r,rnder the Companies Act, 1994 having registered offlce in
Bangladesh^ CICL obtained permission to commence insurance business from Chief Controller of
Insurance. Directorate of Insurance. and Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh on 23rd

March. 1999. The Principal place olbusiness of the companv is at DR Tower (14th Floor).65l2l2.Box
Culvert Road. PLrrana Paltan. Dhal<a-1000. Banglaclesh lihit:h is also the registered oftrce of the corrpanl'.
C'l('l- is engaged rn non-li1-e insulancc business riithin lhc nreaninu, o1'lhe lnsullurce Act.2L) 10.

1.02 Principal activities and nature of operations
The principal activities of the company is to offer general insurance products thar include fire insurance.

, tnarine hull and cargo insurance. aviation insurance. motor insurance and miscellaneous insurance. These
insurances provide protection against damage to policy holcjer's assets if damage occurs f}om risk covered
by policl . Premium income is the primarv source of revenue fbr the compan),.

1.03 Reporting period
The frnancial statements of the company cover the period starting fl'orn lst July 2024 to 3()th Septerr-rber.

2024"

1.04 Date of financial statements authorized for Issue
Financial Statements olthe companv fbl the period ended Septernber 30.2024 were authorized fbr issue

on October i0" 2024 in accolciancc' u,ith a resolution o1'the Boarcl of Directors.

2"00 Summary of significant accounting and related policies
2.01 Basis of preparation

The ftnancial statements have been prepared on going concern and accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements and the disclosure of information
have been ntade in accorclance u'rth the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010). the Insr-rrarrce Rulcs
1958 and in confbrmitl'with lnternational Financial Reporting Starrdards (fFRS), the Clompanies Act
1994. the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the listing rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Exchange Limited and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh.

Balance sheet (statement of financial position) has been prepared in accordance with the regulations as

contained in parl-l of the first schedr"rle of the [nsurance Act 1938 and as per Form "A" as set forth in Part-
II of that schedLrle. Profrt and loss account (statement of profit or Ioss and other comprehensive income)
and Profit and loss appropriation account has been prepareci in accordance with the regulations contained
in parl-l of the seconcl scheciule and as per Forrn "Brr & "C" as set tbfth in parl-ll of that scl-redule
respectiveh'ofthe Insurance Act. 1938. Revenue accounts cfeach class ofgeneral insurance business has

been prepared in accordance witl-r the regr-rlations as contairred in part-l o1'the third schedLrle and as per
fbrtn "F" as set fbrlh in Part-ll of that Schedule of the Insurance Act. lc)38"'l'he classiiied summarr of the
assets has been prepared in accordance lvith Fon'n "AA" as set fbfih in Part-ll of the flrst schedule of the
Insurance Act 1938. The cash Flow Statementhas been included as perrequirements ofthe Securities and
Exchange Commissions Rules l9B7 as rvell as guidelines of IAS-7.

2.02 Going concern
The accompanying flnancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. which contemplated
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal collrse of .business. The
accompanying financial statements do not inclr-rde any actuai or proposed adjustments that would result in
Crystal Insurance Company Limited being unable to continue as a going concern.

t5



2.03 Accountingestimates
Preparation of the tlnancial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that aflbct the application of policies and reported amount of assets and liabiiities. lncome

and expenses. Tlie estirnates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and various

other tbctors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstance. the results ol wllich fbrm the

basis of making the jr-rclgments about carrying values of assets and liabiltties that are not readill'apparent

fi-orn other sources. \\'hile management believes that the amollnt included in the financial statement reflect

the company,'s best estimates and assumptions. actual resuli could diffbr frorr-r estimates.

2.0,1 Materiality and aggregation
Each rnaterial iter-n consiclered by managemer-rt significant has been presented separately in the financial

statentent. No amount has been set off unless Crystal Insurance Company Limited has legal right to set off
the amour-rts and intends to settle on a net basis. Income and Expenses are presented on a net basis only

when pennitted b,v relevant accot-tt'ttit-tg standards.

2.05 Comparative information

, Comparative infbrmation has been clisclosed in respect o1 the period ended 30 September. 2024 for all

numerical data in the financial statements and also for the narrative and descriptive inforrnation rvhen it is
relevant fbr better understanding of the current period's llnancial statements. Prior period figures have

been reclassified and rcarrar,ged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparabilitl,with the current

year.

2.06 Lease (IFRS-16)
Crystal Ilsurance Companl,Lirnited, as a leasee, recognize a Right of use (RoU) assets reprcsenting it:
right to use of the underlying leased assets and corresponding lease liability representing its obligation to

mahe payments for ofllce rent agreements. The RoU assets and Lease Liability are recognize in the

financial statements considering the incremental borrowing rate.

The ROU asset is deprecialed r-rsing the straight line method fiom the beginning to the end of useful life of
the ROU asset or end ol'the lease term.

l'he lease liabilin is rnitialll,measured at the present valire of the lease pa,vments tlrat are adjusted tbr

monthll pa),n'rents.

2.07 Functional and presentation currency
The furancial Statements are presented irT Bangladeshi Taka which is the con-rpany's tunctional currencl'

except indicated otherrvise.

2.08 Status of compliance with IAS and IFRS
The Financial reporting standards that are applicable/not applicable fbr the financial

period, include the tbllowing:
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories
IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS l0 Ev'ents after the Reoorling Period

tAS I I Coustructiotr LoniracLs

IAS i2 Incorre l'axes

IAS l6 Property, Plant ancl Eqr-ripment

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 20 Accor-rnting fbr govenrment grants and disclosure ,:f governments assistance

IAS 21 The efTect of change in fbreign exchange rates

IAS 23 Borrorving cost

IAS 2,+ Re lated Partl' Disclosures

IAS 26 Accounting ar-rd Repot-ting by' Retirement Beneflt Plans

IAS 27 Consolidated and separate furancial statements

statements lbr the

,F

N/A
Applied
Applied
Applied
NIA
Applied
Applied
Applied
NiA
N/A
N/A
Applied
Applied
N/A
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IAS 32 Financial Instrurnrents: Presentation ,k

IAS 33 Earnings per Share Applied
IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting Applied
IAS 36 Impairmerrt of Assets Applied
IAS 37 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent n ssets Applied
IAS 38 Intangible Assets Applied
tAS 40 Investment Properli, Applied
IAS 41 Agriculture N/A
IFRS 2 Share based payment N/A
IFRS 3 Business combination N/A
IFRS 4 Insur"ance Contracts )k

IFRS -5 Norr-currents assets held fbr sale and discontinued operation N/A
IFRS 6 Exploration fbr and evaluation of mineral resollrces NiA
IFRS 7 Finarrcial instruments: disclosure *

IFRS 8 Operating Se_qrxents Applied
IFRS 9 Financial lnstrurnents >F

IFRS i3 Fair Valr,re Measurcment Applied
IFRS 16 Leases Applied
* The management of Crysml Insurance Cclntpany, Limiteci has fbllorved the prir-rciples of IAS & IFRS
cot'tsistently irr the preparation of the frr-rancial statements to that extent as applicable to insurance
companies. Some of the standards have not been complied rvitl,. about which IDRA has special guideline.
Depafiures tiom IAS/IFRS have been explained in note 2.33.

2.09 Cornponents of the financial statements
Components of the financial statements includes the following as per the Insurance Act 1938 (as

ammended in 2010) and IAS-34 "lnterim financial reporting'':
a) Balance sheet (Stater-nent ol't'inancial position) as at Septernber 30.2024;
b) Profit and loss account (Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income) lor the year ended
September 30,2024:
c) Profit and loss appropriation accollnt for the year ended September 30.2021:
d) Staternent of changes in ec1uit1, fbr the year ended September 30,2021;
e) Statement of cash florvs fbr tl,e y'ear ended September 30. 2024:
f) Cionsolidated revenue account tbr the 1,ear ended Septerrber 30.2024:
g) Fire insurance revenue accollnt 1br the veal ended September 30. 202"1:

h) Marine cargo insurane c rc\,ellLre accoLrnt fbr the year ended Septerlber 30,2A24;
i) Marine hull insurance revenLle account for the year ended September 30.2024:
j) Motor insurance revenlle accolrnt fbr the year ended Septernber 30.2021;
I<)Miscellaneous insltrance revenLle accollnt fortlie vear ended September 30. 2024 and
l) Notes comprising a sLu.nmary of significant accolrnting policies and other explanatory infbrmation to the
accounts for the year ended September 30,2024.

2.10 Property. plant and equipment
i) Recognition and measurement
Propefty. plant and eqr-ripment are recognized if it is probabie that future economic benefit associated with
the asset rvill flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured reliabl,,- and the asset is available
lbr use. Itents o1'propen\. plant and eqLripnrerrt arc nteasLrred at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accun-rulated impairmenr losses.

Cost inclr-rdes erpendilLrre lhat is directly' attribr-rtable to tlTe ncclr-risition of the asset. The cosl selfl-
constructecl assets inclucles the cost of material and direct iabor, anr other costs clirecth attribirtable rct

bringing the asset to a working condition tbr its intended use and the cost of disrnantling and removing the
iterns and restoring the site on which they are located.
Gains arrd losses on disposal of items of properly, plant and equipment are determined b1 cornparrng the
proceeds from disposal rvith the carrving amollnt of propertl . plant and equipment" When revalued assets
are sold. the relevant alroultt included in the revaluation reserve is transf-errecl to retained earnings.
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ii) Subsequent cost

Tl-rc cost ol'replacing e con'tponent clf an items of prope$). plant and eqr-ripment is recognized as an

addition to asset if it is probable that the future econorr-ric beneflts associated rvith the parl rvill i.low to the

compan,v and its cost can be measured reliably. The carning amout-rt of the replaced component is de-

recognized"

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation is chargecl on straight line basis" Depreciation is charged on newly acquired assets from the

date rvhen asset is available fbr use in the manner intended by management" In case of disposal,

depreciatior-r charged up to the date of disposal. The rates o1'depreciation are furnished belon':

Category of assets Rate of Depreciation

Furniture and fixtures 10%

Off-ice equipments 15%

Office decoration 10%

Sundrl,sssets 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

Otfice Spaces 5%

iv) De-recognition
An iterr of propertl . plant ;:nd equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or r,vhen no future economic

berrefrts are expected from its use. An1 gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is inclLrded in thc

Profrt and Loss Account (Statement of Profrt or Loss and other Comprehensive Income in the period the

asset is de-reco-enized.)

v) [mpairment of assets

The carrying amounts olthe companl,''s non financial assels are revier.ved at regular interval to deterntine

whether there has any indication of impairment of an asset.

An irnpairment loss is recognized if the carrying amollnt of an asset or its cash generating unit exceecls its

estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive

income. Considering the present conditions of the assets. management concludes that there is no such

indieltion erists.

2.11 Investment Property
Company's property. plant and eclr-ripment which are held to earn rental income have been classifred as

Investrnent Properly as per IAS 40 and accounted tbr under cost model i.e.. the asset is measured at cost

less accur.r.rLrlated depreciati on.

2.12 Yaluation of assets

The value of all assets as at 30 September. 20221has been showrr in the Balance Sheet and in the classifled

slrmmar), of assets or-r "Forrn AA" annexed. which has beeu reviewed and the said assets have been set

forth in the Balance Sheet on arnounts at their respective book value which irr the aggregate do not exceed

their aggregate market value.

2.13 Investment in shares and securities
Company has invested irr difl-erent types of financial assets. lnvestment in shares are recorded at fair value.

Investment Fluctuation Fund . accur.nulates or is adjusted for unrealized gains or losses . Realized income,
gains. losses generateci fiom the investments is credited to the Profit and Loss Accourtt" lnvestment iu

Govt. Securities is recognized at cost and interest income fl"om such Securities is recognized in Statement

of Profit and Loss ancl Comprehensive Income on an accrual basis and periodic adjustment fbr
prerniun-r/discount by made in accordance with IFRS-09.

2"14 Cash and cash equivalents
Ciash contprises cash irr hand. demancl deposit" cash equivalents on short tenn" highll liquid investrnents

that are readil-r,convertible to knorv amoLrnts olcash iurd those u'hich arc lr.hat to an insignilrcrtrtl risii ol'

changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents are not restricted in use and accordingly cash in hand^ FDR

and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash ecluivalents.
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2.15 Statement of cash flows
The statement of cash f'lows has been prepared in accordance with IAS-7 and the cash frorn the operating
activities has been presented Lrsing direct method.

2.16 Resen'e or contingencies accounts
i) Reserve for exceptional losses

ln line rvith 4th Schedr-rle of the Incorne Tax Act 2023, to lnee1 the exceptional Iosses. CICL sets asrde
l00zt, of the Gross Premium lncome of the period in lvhich rt is set aside from the balance of the profit to
the reserve fbr exceptional losses.

ii) General reserve
Transf'erto Ceneral Reserve trom profits is done on a lump sum basis as managelrent deents fit. A gcneral
reserve is a reserve. wltich is created fiom appropriation of profits" -l'he 

airn of creating a general reserve is

to provide adclitional working capital orto strengthen tl,e cash resources of the business out of profits and
equalizing the rate of dividend in the periods in which distributable profits are inadequate.

2.f7 Deposit premium account
Pretniunl deposit accoLnI t'epresents amount of premium deposited with the company against cover notes
fbr which policies are vel to be issued up to the end of the period.

2"18 Provision for liabilities
According to IAS 37: "Provision. Contingent l-iabilities antl Contingent A:.,;ets" the companl recognizes
the provision r,vhen the Cotrpanv has a legal or constrllcti\,J obligation as a result ol past er,,ent ancj it is
probable that an outf'lorr of economic benefit rvill be required to sertle the obligatior-rs"

2"19 Branch accounting
CUstal lnsurance Companv Lirnited now has (4l)fbrty one branches."vith no overseas branch as of 30
September,2024. AccoLtrtts of all branches have been consolidated (aggregated) at the head ofl'lce fl-onr
which these trnancial statements are drawn up"

2.20 Segment reporting
A business segment is a distingr-rishable component of the company that in providing services that are
subject lo risks and returns that are diffbrent from those of otl-ier business segments. The companv
accout-tts fbr segment reporting of operating results using the classes of business. The perfbrmance of
segments is evallrated on the basis of underwritingresults of each segment. The companyhas fourprimarv
business segments l'or reporting pLlrposes nar.nelv fire, marine. motor and miscellaneous.

2.21 Revenue recognition
1. Prernium is recognized when insurance policies are issued.'['he surr-r o1'prerrium incorne as appeared in
classified revenue accoultts is net of the ref und rnade, re-ir,surance ceded and re-insurance premium on
prrblie scetol brr:iness.
2. I'he premium in respect of company's share of public sector insurance business (PSB) is accounted fbr
in the period in which the relevant statement is received fiom Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC).
3. Amounts received against issue of cover notes are recognizecl as income at the earlier olcover notes
convefied into policies or after expiry of cover notes in accordance r,vith SBC's circular.
4. Interest on fixed deposit receipt (FDR), account and bonds are recognized as revenue on accrual basis.
5, Income from ntarketable securities is accounted fbr at actual amount earned and received on its
disposal"

2.22 Provisions relating to collection of premium
The cotnpany has complied rvith the section lB of the Insurance Act, l93B (as amended in 2010) as
applicable in regard lo provision of collection of prentiurn.
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2.23 Allocation of total management expenses

Total related management expenses have been allocated among the different revenlre accounts on pro-rata
basis of their respectir,'e gross premiuur incorne.

2.24 Income tax
lncome tax expeuse is recognized in the profit and loss appropriation account.

i) Current tax
CLrlrenl tax is tlre c\pcctcci tar pa_rable on tarable ilrcorle tirr the period, based on tax rates (and tar lali's)
r'r,hich are enactcd at tire reportins clatc. inclr-rding an\ adrLlstnrent 1br tar palablc irr previot-ts periocls.

Provisior-r for income tax has been made at hest estimate l\eeping in view the provisions o1'lncome Iax
Acl 2023 and amendment made thereto fiom time to time. Applicable rate of income tax for the company
is 37 .5o/,.

ii) Deferred tax assets / Iiabilities
Company recognizes clefbrred tax as per IAS-12 on the temporary difTerence between i,r,ritten down value

ofassets. Deferred tax has been included in current period accounts.

2.25 Employees details
Dr-rring the period ended 30 September. 2024 total313 person are employed. All employees are tull-time
and no ernployees are on contractual basis. Information of the ven belowIS

No. of ernployees' received salary more than Tk. 3,000/: per month
No. of employ'ees' received salarl, less than Tk. 3.000/: per rnonth

No. part lime enrplol'ees are emploved in the compan1,"

JIJ

NiI
Nil

311

Nil
Nil

2"26 Employee benefits
Cr'1'stal insurance Co. Ltc'I. ofl-ers a nunber ol benefit plan fbr al1 permanent E,mployees ol the company
r.vhich includes contribr.rtory provident fund, r,vorkers profit panicipation fund. incentive bonus. groLrp lif'e

schetne (GLS) and carlmotor cycle loan scheme rvhich have been accounted for the accordance rvith the
provision of International Accounting Standard IAS 19 (Employee Benefits).
(i) Provident fund
Cornpany operates a recognized provider-rt fund. Perrranent employees of the Corrpani,are eligible tbr
the said provident fund. Employees of the company contribute 10% (terr percent) of their basic salarl'and
the employer makes a sirnilar contribution. The provident fund is wholly administered by the Board of
'lrr-rstees and no parl of the fund is inch"rded in the assets of the companv"

(ii) Group Insurance Policy
The cornpany has been operating a group insurance policy lbr all its permanent employees for the farnily
assistance after death olany emplolee's as per Group insurarrce Policl,terms and condition"
(iii) Workers profil participation fund (WPPF)
The Board of-Directors of Cr-'-stal Insurance Companv Limitecl in its Blst rreeting held on 5 lv{arch.2C)lB
decided to introduce u,orkers'profit palticipation and rvelfire fund (WPPF) u,ith ellect liorl lst.lanuar-r.
2019"

(iv) Gratuity
The compani, has initiated a funded gratuity scheme" The fin-rd is in process for approval by the Nationai
Board olRevenue (NBR). and lr,ill be administered by'the Board of Trustees" E,mployees are entitled to
benefit at a graduated scale based on the leng.tli of service that completed 5 years" When the fund is

approved by NBR, CICL rvill start contriblrtion to the fund and recognize it the f-inancial statements.
(v) Other benefits
ln addition to the above. Cr1'stal Insurance Company limited providing other benefits to its employees like
incentive bonus" group lile scheme (GLS). car/motor cycle loan scheme subject to fulfillmenl of cerlain
terrns and conditions.

2.27 Others
Figures have been rounded offto the nearest taka

Sept 30,2024 2023
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2"28 Earning per share

Earnings per share have been calculated in accordance ivith International Accounting Standards 33:

Earnings Per Share. and shoi.vn on the face of profit and loss appropriation account and computation

shor,vn in note 34.00.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
This represents the nulnber of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the nr-rmber of
ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied l-,y a time rveighting factor. The time-weighting f-actor is

the numbers of da,vs the specific shares are outstanding as a proportionate of the number of days in the

)'ear.
Diluted earnings per share
Dilr,rted EPS is calculated if there is an\ corrmitment Ibr issuance of eqr-rit1'shares in fbreseeable futr:re.

i.e.. potentiiil shares. u'ithor-rt intlor.r,ot resoLrrces to the Corrpany against suclr issue. There'uas no sLrch

commitment during the year and accordingly no dilution is required in the period September 30,2021.

2.29 Prohihition of ioans
Companl, has not granted any loan or temporary advance t() any firm or compan-v in which any director.

- auditor, off'rcer, manager. actuary of the cornpany or t-arnih nrember ol these people has anf interest as

proprietor, partner, director. manager or managing agent without prior approval of-the board of directors"

2.30 Related party disclosure
Crystal Insurance Cornpany Limited. in normal colirse o1'business, carried out a nurlber of transactions
rvith other entities tliat fall rvithin the definition of related party as per "lnternational Accounting standard
24: Related party Disclosures". AII transactions involving relating parties arising in normal course of
business are conducted on an arm's length basis a commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as

pr-rblishable to the thirc'l parties" f)etailed disclosures have been presented in note 40"00.

2.31 Everrt alter the reporlilrg period
Proposed dividend
The proposed dividend is not recognized as a liability in the statement of financial position in accordance
rvith "[AS 10: E,vents after the repofting period". Dividend payable to the company's shareholders are

recognizecl as a liabilitl' sply u,hen declared and the shareholders right to receive payment is established.

The dividend proposec'l after tl"re balance sheet date but befirre the financial statements are authorized lbr
issue. is disclosed in the notes to the fiuancial statement.

All Ir-raterial events occurring afier the reporting period has been considered ancl rvhere necessar!, adr-rsted

for or disclosed in the note.

2.32 Risk factors relating to the company
The vital f'actors ensuring sound health of a insurance company are identifying. measuring, monitoring and

controllirrg varioLrs type of risks. Crystal Insurance Company Limited (CICL) is increasingly focLrsing on
cleveloptrent olappropriate lisl< rnanagelrent frameworl< tbr rranaging risks of the organization.
:r) (Jperatitrnal risk mauagement
Opelational t'isl' ltrcuscs on irori things ale accornplishecj r,lithin an organization and not necessarill,hat is
produced or inherent rvithin an industrl'"'l'hese risks are often associated r,rith actir,'c decisions rclating trr

l'row the organization tunctions and what it prioritizes. While the rrsks are not guaranteed to result in
failure, lower services, or higher managelxent costs, they are seen as higher or lower depending on various
internal rnauagen-)ent decisions.

Mitigation of operational risk
l. Cnstal Insltrance C't'rnrPanr assesses its operations and ac'ir,ities aeainsl a rrenLr olpotential operational
ri:k r trlrrelabil itie>.

2. Risk mapping identify the key steps ir-r business processes. activities and organizational fr-rnctions Risk
mapping can reveal individual risks, risk interdependencies. and areas of control or risk management
rr eakrress.

3. Risk indicators are statistics and/or metrics. olien financial, rvhich can provide insight into risk position
ofinsurance industry.
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4' The use of data on historical underrvriting loss experience could provide meaningful information for
assessitlg its exposure to operatior-tal risk ancldeveloping a policy to rnitigate the risl<.
b) Liquidity risk
Liquiditf is the abilitl'to meet expected and unexpected denrands fbr cash. Specificalll" it is a cgprpan\'s
abilitl'to meet the cash demands of its policy and contract holders without sr-rffering an-v (or a very
minirnal) loss. The liquidity profile of a company is a function of both its assets and liabilities. Liquidity
risli is inherent in the financial services inclustry and one rnust understand measure. monitor and manage
this risk"

Mitigation of liquidity risk
I' Adhere to tlre lines of ar-rthoritl,and responsibility that management has established for managing
liquidity risk.
2. Oversee the irrplementation and ntaintenance of management inforrnation and other systems that
identif\. measLrre" rronilol and control the riquiditr risl< of clcL; ancl

3. Establish ei-fbctive itlternal controls over the liqLriditl risk management process and ensure that the
same is communicated to all offrcials.
c) Market risk

' N{arket risk is the risk of' losses in positions arising from movements in market prices. The most
comtnonll' used types of market risk are: Equity risk, Intenret rate risl< Currency risk, Cornmgditl, risl<.
Margining risk, Shape rislt. Ilnlding periocl risk. Basis risl< etc.
Mitigation of market risk
1. Implernent the rnarket risk rnanagement policies:
2' oversee the developntent" irnplementation and maintenance of an appropriate MIS that identil),
measllre. monitor'. and control market risk.
3' Establish efl-ective internal controls to monitor and control rnarket risk.
4. Establish and r-rtilize a method for accurately measuring the market risk; and
5 Monitor and control the nature. composition and qualiry of the company's securities porlfblio and
ensllre that the secr:rities portlblio is sor:nrj11,, and conservativelr- valued^
d) Underwriting risk
Lrnderrvriting risk ret'ers io the potentiai ioss to CllClL, emanaring fiom faLrlty,underrvriting, The same mav
afl-ect thc solVencl arlcl ltrOfitabilttr of the eunrprir-\ irr .irr l.lr.rr.,r,r,r,,.,'. [.nJcr.rrritins is a rrritieal risli
mitigation mechatlism aclopted in the insurance industry. Tire process helps in deciding rhe appropriate
premium fbr an insured. The underwriter needs to match the premium received with the claims paid with
an eye on profitability. In the event of a dichotomy between the two. with the premium received not
sr-rfllcient enough to cover the claims. the company is confronted with the probabiliti, of loss.
e) Re-insurance rish
Re-insurance risk refers to the inability of the ceding compal')y or the primarl, ir-rsurer to obtain insurance
ft'om a reinsuret'at the right tirne and at an appropriate cost. Insurers transfer a part o1 their por-ttblio to a
reit.lsurer in exchange Ibl a premium. Horvever, the unavailability olreinsurance atthe righttime and cost
has ramiflcations for the ceding company" A default on the part of the reinsurer can lead to adverse
irnpacts on the profitability,and solvency of the ceding insure..
l) Environmental and social risk
Envirolltnental risk, hor'vever, presents many difficulties to the insurance inclustry, especialll,,rvhen the
tbcr-rs is on the so-cal Ied gradLtal pollr-rtior-r phenomena, rvhich are characterized bi,: factual uncerlaintl,and
long tertrs efl-ects" Environnlental risk is a pecr,rliar one. giverr that it inclLrdes components of both lactual
and legal Llncertaint\: G jven thc corlpleritt ot' rnoclern procluction technoiogies" prclblerrs ol ldr.er:*
selection coLrld be r'videll present in environmental insuranoe settings. rvhener,,er tlre classification of ever\
specific risk undertaken is not accurately perfbrmed by the insurer. Moral hazard phenomena are also
seriouslv involved in this context" It is easy lo r:nderstand hou, the industry could erroneously perceive the
insurance coverage and the insurance premium.
Mitigntion of enyironmental and social risk
l' At the time ol cover noting, all environmerrtal issues relevant to the proposed business actilitr. has
been deterrnined.

2. Once the environrrentalrisk are identifled, these are evaluate<J based on GLridelines of IDRA.
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3" After evaluation olthe ettvironmental risk C ICL- incorporate this br-rsiness as a risk-associatecl zonc"
g) Strategic Risk
Stratcgic risk is the risk that failed business decisions ma), pose to a company. Strategic risk is often a
major factor in deterntining a companl,''s rvofth. pafiicularll observable if the company experience a sharp
clecline in s shorl periocl o1'tirne.

N'litigation of Strategic Risk
1. Identif, the risks categories such as industrl', rechnologl'. brand, competitors, cLrstomers, project and
regulations etc.

2. Mapping the risks to provide visual representation of associated risks across the categories and
crileria.

3. Quantifiing the rishs r.r,ith a vie."v to express those in ntonetary ternt.
4. Prioritizing the risks as per their significance and impact.
5. Developinc proper risk mitigating action plan is crucial fbr rninimizing potential losses.
6. Monitoring the risks bl,assigned group and respor-rsible parlies.
h) Compliance risk
Cor-npliance rish is exposLlre to legal penalties" financial lolf-eitr-rre ancl material loss an organization f'aces
when it tails to act in accordance lvith ir-rdustry'lar.vs and regulations. internal policies or.prescribecl besr
practices" Compliance risk is also sometimes known as integrity risk.
Mitigation of compliance risk
l. Establish and impletrent the compliance risk rnanagement frarnework based on criteria and standards
set b) the authoritl,.
2" Ensures that en-rployees at all levels fully understand their individual roles ancl responsibilities in
implernenting cornpliance risk management frameworh.
3" Ensures ongoing cornpliance training that covers cornpliance requirements fbr all business lines at
different regr-rlatory.

4. Sr-rbmit cornpliance risk manager.nent report to the Audit c'ommittee.
i) Anti Money Laundering (AML) Risk
Actions that show crime assets as incorne fiorn a legitimate source to hide the illegal source of money are
Called money laur,dering. and rvith the developrrent o1' technologl,. money laundering events are
increasing" At this point. bLrsinesses need. Money laundering (AML) Risk Assessment. an analytical
proccss applied to a business to measlrre the possibilitl,of moner,, launclering or terrorist financing.
Mitigation of Anti Mone1, l-aundering (AML) Risk
1. Ur-rderstanding the aspects of Mor-re1'Laundering & -lcrrorist Financing risk" management erhibits
strong commitnrent to contpliance.

2. The Authoritl' approved an AML & CFT compliance program that includes aclequate policies.
procedures, controls, and infbrrlation systems.

3 ln order to ensllre AML compliance. CICL construct Central Compliance Unit and arrange training tbr
all the officials of CICL.
4' Cr1'stal lnsurance Cornpany" Lirnited takes nesessary steps immediately against suspicious activi6, or
substantive violations of law.
5.'I'he Compliance and colltrols system of the conpanv is pr,tmptly adaptthe changes in internatiopal lists
regarding AML & CF-T issLres.

i) Information Technology Risk
CICL has an ICT audit team under HIAC. whicl-r has been tblmed to conducts IT audit in each branch on a
periodic basis and provicles sLtggestions to higher management. The team also assesses the IT related gsks
taced bv the company and sLrggests appropriate rrleasures to nritigate risk.

2"33 Disclosure of deparlures from felv requiremerrts of IFRS due to mantlatorl, compliance ol'
Insurance Act's requirements
The nlanagement of Cr"1'51r1 Insurance Company Limited has fbllolved the principles of IFRS consistentll,
in preparation of the flr-rancial statements to that extent as applicable to the company. Some requirements
ol Insurance Act 1938 (as arrended in 2010) and Insurance Rr-rles l95B and regulations contraclict u,ith
IFRS. As such the con-tpan\ has depatled fi'om those contraclictor.v requirernents of IFRS in orcler ro
compll"with the rules and regulations of IDRA lvhich are clisclosed belorv:
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i) Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010) h.rs issued templates fbr financial statements which has to be

tbllorvecl by all gencral and lif'e insurance cor-npanics t-llCL fbllorved the gLridelines of IDRA and

presented fl nancial statements accord i n g11,.

ii) Investments in quoted shares and unquoted sl"rares revalr.red at the period end at market price and as per

book value of last aLrdited Balance Sheet respectivell'. Provisions are created by netting off any unrealized
gaini(loss) arising at the period end date as per industrl practice which has been widely practice in

insurance sector in Banglaclesh. Hor.vever as per rcquirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares falls either

under ''at f-air value through profit and loss account" or urrder "fair value thror-rgh other comprehensive

income" where any change in the fbir value at the period-end is taken to profit and loss accoLlnt or othet'

comprehensive income respectively.

iii) General provision on insurance premium and re-insurance premium are created as per Insurance Act
l93B (as amended 2010) " However such general provision cannot satisfy the conditions as per IAS 37. At
tlie period end the CICI- has recognized provision of BDT 112,981,516/- as balance of fund and liabilities
in the balance sheet under liabilities.
iv) As per IDRA guidelines. flnancial instruments are categorized. recognized and measured differently
lrom those prescribed in IFIlS 9. Disclosures in the prescribed templates of IDRA guidelines are disclosed

only.

22



F

-r.00 Share capital
Authorized capital
100.000.000 ordinar.r, shares of Tk. 10.00 each

lssuecl, subscribed and paid up capital
11.000.000 ordinarv shares ol'Tk. I0./- each

sha

3.0I Director and shareholders

,1.00 Reserve and surplus
Reserve for exceptional losses (note no- ;1.01)

Retainecl carrrings (Proflt and loss approprialion accoultt)
lnvestrnent fluctuatiorr fund (note no- -1.02.)

General reser\e (note no-.1.03 )

Total

4.01 Reserve for exceptional losses

Opening balance
Reserve rnade during the period
Closing balance

Reserve fbr

Amount in taka

As at 30th Sept,
2t)21

As at 3l Dec, 2023

__ra09Jg0J00_ ____1,000J00J00

_-__99,099,09!_ _____49,0!9,0q9_

Percentage
5 8.00ouo

r 5.56%
0.00%

26.410k
l00o/n

_____66U53A22_ 634,61 1,106

Reserve for exceptional losses kept as per paragraph 6 of the fourth schedule of lncome Tax Act 2023" Detailed calculation is giren
helow:

648.705.373

40,906.978
rla )nq lrqr

I 0.750.000

629,3,1-5,601

19.3-59.771

590.9-s9.a.97

"59,892.199
(26.240.791)

t0.000.000

-i 19.885^963
71,073.7j:l

648,705,373

Iosses made the l0%o on Gross Prenriur.n i.e. l0% of BDT. I 359 171

97

As at 31 Dec,2023

3 I.608.973
26.292.035

1.419"i26
) R)l .a()a)

8,9-10,004

Category of shareholders No. ofshares Amount in tk.
Director and sponsor shareholders (3.01 ) 25,520.000 255,200.000
lnstitute 6.846.354 68.463.540
Foreign 84 840
General public I 1,633,562 116.335.620

Grand Total ,14"000"000 440.000.000

Name Position No. of shares Amount in Tk.
Durine the oeriod. a 10o% bonus share issuance resulted in Chairman 4,400,000 44,000,000
.\bduliah Flrstrn Dilector 4.400,000 ;11,000.000

.A.l I.l\4. 1\lozarurcl Hoque Director 880.000 u,800"i)00
Mcl. Jirjul Islarn Direotor 9c)0,00t) 9.900,001)
Shahzadi Begum tDeceased) Dire ctor 8rJ0,000 8.800.000
Far'hana l)anesh Dilector' 1,051).51)0 1 0.505.000
\erbila \.'lahmud Director 2.200.000 22"000.00t)
Soera Zahir' Director 2.200.000 22.000.000
Nusrtrl Mahmud Director .1.100.000 44.(X)0.000
Aralat Rashicl Director' uti0.t)00 8.800.000

Asol'c l{anjan Kapuria Sponsor

Shareholclor
1.320.000 I 3.200,000

Itlbal Hasan Mahmood
5ponsor

Sharcholder 4 I 2.500 1, r 25.000

Sarah l lasern N,lahmood Sponsor

Shareholder
3 30.000 3.300 000

Rubvat l'anveer lluda Sponsor

Shareholder
297,000 2.970.000

S ura-va Altter'1'ondra Sponsor

Shareholder
,110.000 4,100.000

Khalrd r\l Nlarnr-rn Sponsor

S hrrri:h oldcr
220.000 2.2011.00r:)

Zarif Al Manrun Sponsor
Sharelrol der

220,000 2.200.000

Total 25.520.000 255,200,000

Percentage
10.00%
10.00%
2.0041o

).25y;
2.00%
239%
5.009re

5.0t)%
10.009,o

2.00ei,

i 00%

0.94%

0 75%

0 68%

i 00%

0 50%

0 50%

58"00%

Particula rs Gross premium

o/o of
Exceptional

Loss

2024 (July to
Sept)

Fire insurance 98.561 .016
\larine cargo insurance 71,174334
\4arine hull insurance 1,338,2s1
Nlotor insurance 6.218.0 r I
\,liscellaneous insurance 12^976.102

t0%
r0%
109/o

10%
l0%

9,856,1 02
7,417.433

r 33 "825
624.801

t,297 "614
Total
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Amount in taka

As at 30 Sept,

2024
As at 31 Dec, 2023

.1.02 lnvestment fluctuation fund
Opening balance

Provision nrade clulir.rg tlie period

Cllosing balance

.1.03 General reserve
Opening balance

Reserve made during the period

C--losing balance

5.00 llalance ol'funds and accounts
Irire insurance revenLle account

Marine cargo insurance .evenue account

Marine hull insurance reveitue account

Vlotor insurance revenue account

Misceilaneous. insurance revenue account

Closing balance

6.(10 [.ease liabilitr
Opening balance

Addition during the period

Re-pa1,ment of lease liabilitl
Closing balance

Fire insurance

Vlarine cargo insurancc

Marine hulI insurance

Motol insurance

Miscellaneous insurance

Closinq balance

8.00 Deferred tar liabilitr
.{ccounting base u,ritten dorln value of'plopertl . plant and eclr.ripr-.rcnts
-[ax 

base written down value of property. plant and ecluipnrents

Taxa ble tempora r)' difference
'I-ax 

rate

Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax liability/assets
Opening balance
Differed tax (income)/expenses

Closing balance

____@,20e J22I _____p5AflJ21L

(47,214,041)

r5,004.9 r2

I0.500.000
250,000

10.

(6,s41,961)

( r 9,69s.827 )

e"000.000

r.000.000

750,000 10,000,000

105,671 .106

8-s,069.t I 3

3.1 32.546

I 1,628,680

1,179,970

84.896.684

78.0.11 ^06 t

j.261.918

10,7s s.0 l7
1s,547,904

272,981,516 I 93

'I'he 
above balance represent reserve for r'nexpired risk @;l0o/o of premiun-. income of the period for.fire, mar"ine cargo" motor altd

miscellaneous insurance business and @ I00% of premium income of the period for marine hull business.

22,201^524

r.372"88 r

(r,5s6,4 r 5 )

1 1.579,i87
11"726.926

(7.795.6 3 8.1

21,077,990 18,61 0,675

7.00 Deposit premium
The below nlentioned amount includes premiurn received against cover notes for which policies have not been issued rvithin --tt)th
September, 2024. While the risks against non-ntarine and marine hull have, been assurned fronr the issuance of co'o,er notes. risks
against marine cargo have not been assurned until shipment advices are provided. After'receiving of shipment s6lr,,ices. policies are
issued for r-narine carso Businesses.

____22]35,451_ 177,830,397

92,186.154

28r.8ri.392
281,105,6 r 0

(707,782)

37.50o/o

265,418

I I 7,830,397

186.15 1.<18

281,-542.685

(4,808,843)

37.s0%

1 ,803,315
l-o calculate tax base u'ritten dorvn value.'ve charged depreciation on propeft)'. plant and eqllipments as per the 3rd scheclule of
lncome lax Act 2023.

-501,344
(23s,926)

-l 6Rl lJ1

(2,879.927)

24

265,418 1,803,315



Amount in taka

,\s at 30 Scpt.

2024
.\s at Jl Dec. 202-r

9.00 Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intintated
Fire insurance business

Nlarine cargo ir-rsurance business

Marine hull insurance business

\lotor insurance busirress

Miscellaneous insurance business

Closing Ilalance

10.00 Amounts due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

0pening balance
Pal"able for the period

Clainr Recovery

Paid,/Ad.justed during the period

Closing balance

11.00 Sundrv creditors
A. llanagement expense

Audit fees

Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA)

[)onation fbr lloori*

Fuel and lubricant
llees and charges

Olflce rent

OtTlce decoration

Pri:rvident fund
Printing and stationar)'

Legal f'ees

Office Equipment

Salary and allowances

Telephone bill
VAT at source payable

Tax at source payable

\',{ f on office rent pa1'able
'f otnI

B.Other payables
Advance deposit (office prerrises)

Provision fbr incorne tax (note no- ! I .0 l)
Stamp duty

Security deposit

VA I pavablex*

Total

Closing balance (A+B)

1 I .01 Provision for income tax
Opening balance

Provision of incorne tax for the period (note no- I 1"02)

fax paid for incorne year - 2023 (assessntent year 2024-2025)
(.lt-rsing balance

____!n$!_J9l_ 1 19,813,521

All the clairns against which the cclrnpanl received intimations within 30th Septenrber" 202.1 have been taken into consideration

lvh ile estimating the I i abi I ity' ol outslancl ing claims.

36, r 13,089

62,532,671

3,736,001

206,000

263,519,094
22,434,525

(18,525,798)
(1,807,730)

49,8 16.603

62,03 s.3i s
2,850.000

4,1 20,1 59

991,421

214,034,728

99,614,264

\37,987.699)
265,620,097 275,661,294

This balance represent the due amount to Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBCrfor re-insurance arrangements.

30,000

3 73.,1-10

s0.000

ti56.071

5,104,ogo

1 15.298

10.91.1,039

15,500
) qtl 11?

1.248,096

90,375

2t,730,011 24,190,111

1,565,300

120,38,s,258

2l 657 tR)

80.000

,1 . 15 6.0,16

1,363,1 70

85.424.273

22.284,17 4

80.000

i "i40.272
147,043,986 112,491,889

168,773,997 136,682,000

* One day salary deducted frorn ernployee to rnake donation for flood affected people.
*t Vat payable represent alnount payable to govt" treasury for the rnonth of Septernber 2024, which was paid in October 2024^

108,875"515

1 r,509,743

7 t.287,135
20.065.8 I_5

5,928,6

480.000

50,000

611.7 5 0

I .-r0-1,9 1.1

5,826.85,1
7q ]Q)

9.968.718

12,500
) 776 ftl )

-1.013"715

56,.13 rr

25

120,385,258 8s,124.213



Amount in taka

July to Sept,2024 As at 31 Dec,2023

11.02

I 2.00 trnpaid/L,nclaimed dividend
Opening balance

Dividend payable
'far deducted at source on dividend
Paicl during the period

Closing balance

Pror ision of iucome tax lbr the periocl

Profit before tax as per profit and loss account

Reserve for exceptional losses

lnterest on Bar.rgladesh govt. treasury bond

Realised I oss /(gain) on investnrent irr shares

Dividend incorne

Provision for worket's profit participation fund

Business income
Profit on dividend incot.ne

Realised gain on investment in shares

lnterest on Ban.gladesh govt. treasurl bond
-l-otal income
a) Tax on business income ,937.50uto

b) Tax on realised gain orr shares fnr 15o.'o

c) Provision for tax for interest on Bangladesh govt" treasury bond @37.50b/o
d)'Iax on dividend incoure @20on
Tax,provision for the periocl

Tar rates are assumed as per the inconre tar act 2023.

11,509,743 20.065,815

Amount in taka

As at 30 Sept,

2024
As at 31 Dec,2023

46.839.619

( I 9,3 59.771 )

(2,33s,s56)

9,691.270
(800,000)

(2,230,45e)

31,808,132
800,000

(9,694,270)

2,33s,s56

25,249,418
r r.9:8.050
( 1,451, r4 r )

875,834

r60,000

r 46.0 I 1.167
(71.413.731)

(3.795,041)

( I 3.968,874)
('1,9-l1.i92)

(6,953,0 r3 )

45,291,214

4,93 r,i92
I3.968,871
j,795,04 r

67,986,520

16.9u-1.10-5

2,095,ji r

986,278

472,7 t2

(3,005 )

2.6 18._i79

,10,000,000

(4,58I .28,1)

(35,083,5 r7)

2,953,778469,707

I J.0r)

l.l.0t)

Provision Ibr workers profit participation fund (WPPF)

Balance at beginning ofthe period

Provision of WPPF fbr the period

I'aid during the period

Closing [ralance

Provision of WPPF Ibr the period-end
Protlt before tax and WPPF

Profit before tax (Profit before tax and WPPF/1.05)

Provision for WPPF (Sohof Profit before tax)

ProJrerty, plant and equipments
Cost at the beginnir.rg of the period

Addition during the period

,\. Cost at the periocl-end

Accumulated depreciation
Balane e at the beginnirrg of the peliocl

Addition during the period

B. Balance at the period encl

I 1,89,1.13 I

2.230,4s9
(6,953.128)

6.20 r.87.1

6 q5l0ll
(6,20 I ,873 )

7,171,562 6,953,013

,16,839.649

44,609,190

1,+6.0 I -1.167

139,060,2--s:+

6,953,013

551,536,948

1 ,996,7 68

s23,601,838
6,514,062

553,533,716 530.115,900

290.6c)5 ^97 6

8,087,656

237"25 8. r 03

35,33 r, r33

298,783,632 ___2?;!2,236

___2yr_s0,0!l_ 257,556,664Written down value at the period end (A-B)

Schedule for the detail of properly. plant and equipments presented in Annerure A (Fixed Assets Schedule)"

15.00 Advance against land and office Space

Opening balance

SecLrritl, deposit a-eainst land (RAJL.K)

Advance agaisnt olfice space (Culshan)
(ilosing balance

12.000,000

45"000,000

i2.L)00.000

I | .:150.000

57,000,000 23,450,000

1n2,0 12. thecornpanybookeda l0kathaplotintheBashundharaRiverviervGreenTownprojectatatotal costoftk.12.000.000and
paid the total arnount (i.e" tk.12.000.000). but the land registration process i-s yetto be completed.

26

2,230,459



Amount in taka

As at 30 Sept,

2024
As at 31 Dec,2023

16"00 Investments
Bangladesh Eov1" treasury bond (note no-16.01 )

lnveslnrent in Ventura Asset Nlanagettrent

lnvestment in shares-Fail value of1he shares (note no-16.02)

Closing balance

16.01 Bangladesh govt. treasury bond (BGTB)
Opening balance

Purchased during the period

Adjustment during the period

Closing balance

16.02 Investment in shares (Fair value of the shares)
Oper.ring balance

Opening cash balance on BiO accounts

Investment dr-rring the period

Withclrawal dr"rring the period

Realised gainiLoss

Closing leclger balance

Fees and charges

Unrealised gain/loss

Closing balance

17.00 Investment property
Opening balance
Depreciation during the period

Closing balance

Itt"00 Right of use (Ro[.]) assets

Opening balance

Addition during the period

Adjustment with advance office rent

An.rortisation of ROU assets

Closing balance

19.00 Insurance stamps
lnsurance stamps

20"00 {rnount due trorn other persons or boclies carrying on insurance business

Receivable from SBC
0pening balance
.{ddition cluring the period

Closing balance

21.00 Accrued interest
Accrued but not due
Accrued interesl of'FDR accounts

Accrued interest of Bangladesh govt. treasury bond

Closing balance

The anrounts represent interest accrued but not received during the period.

9e,603.291

-s0.000.000

129,963,003

60.000,000

50.000.000

199,092"87:t

279,566,294 309,092,874

81,647,121

15,000,000

44,433

50,000,000

10.000,000

60,000,000

Durirre thc repolting pc;'iod" ad.iustnter)ts rvere ntaclc to the Bany.-laclesh (lovernrnent Treasllrl'Bond (BGTB) to reflect discount

price-r in compliance with lF'RS 9.

163,293,771

145,133

(30.200,000 )

(9.691,271)

(8.577,8 r7)
(8,726)

I 5,00,+,913

214,591,859
221"2.96

1 16.273

( 10,001)^t)00)

ti,968.871
(.102"217)

(7.184)

( r9,69s,827)

129,963,003 199,092,813

Investment in shares has been stated in the statement of financial position at market value as of 30th September 202,1" t-inrealised

gain/loss is shorvn in a sepalate funci called "lnvestment fluctuation fund" on the liability side of the Balance Sheet.

2'.7;7 t7.360
(538,752)

30,949.872
(2.rs5.008)

27 0178,608 28,791,861

The let-out office spaces of Agrabad and Jessore were recognized as invesnnent propert)' under IAS 40, initially recognized at cost

plus directly attributable cost to the asset.

24.08 1.28,5

1,588,88r

(3,008,1 18)

[, i 16.1 7]
19"03 1.504

( 10,5 r 4,284)

__J!$8,322_

1,383,288 ___],s!4q25_

1,13,2 15.49-<

3.3 6s,8 7:1

-50.138.ri53

3,07 8.86-l

126.497.497

I 1,70-s.._sti5

1.369 ______Eq2AU!2_

l-l.l-r:1.641

610.s 1i

2l

I

53,2 17.318 14,765,215

99,603,297



ls

Amount in taka
.\s at J0 Scpt.

202J
,\s at Jl l)ec. 202J

22.00

22.01

2t.00

Sundry debtors (including advances, deposits and prepayments)
Aclvance against otfice rent

Advance against office salar'1

Advance against rnotor vehicle

Dividend receivable

Security deposit against office rent

Holding Period lnterest Receivable (BGIB)
Receivable from CICL employees provident fund

.{dvance interest paid on Bangladesh govt. treasury bond

Advance income tax (note rro-22.01)

Closing Balance

Advance income tax
Balance at the beginning o1- tlie per.ioc'l

,,\clvance tax deduction against interest on FDRs. STD AiC ancl UG'l-Bs

.\dlance tax depositecl against vehicle

Advance tax deposit against office lent

Deduction against dividend on shares

Advance tax paid

Closing balance

Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand

Il/O account balance

Clash at banks on STD accounts

Cash at banks on CD accounts

Closing balance

__J5?68$2e_ 61,057,883

1,598,991

6,77 5,833

5,690.000

9

I ,223.000
i)r )7t

50t,979

4s0.241

76,268,529

I.756,543

4.917 "997

6,400.000

9

l" t-s0.000

501,979

,1-50"2,11

61,057,883

93,029,854 760264,651

6 t.0.s7,88_?

7.882,931

I 0()7 500

1,230,215

5,000,000

185.982

8,577.811
,14,650,055

5,1 26,8 83

_s0.516"867

6.226.0-r6

I .2 t2.s00

IIrl(il
98 1.278

2,000,000

r.r8.6t5

102,217

28.049.079

2,908,5 83

58,5400737 31,208,505

24.00 Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) with banks and other financial institutions 985,347,617 1,005,8471617

Amount in taka

Julr to Sept,202{ .lulr to Se pt, 2(l2J

25.00 Depreciation
Depreciation on property. plant and equipntent

Depreciation on investntent propert)

Total

26,00 Interest income

FDR accounts

STD accounts

Bangladesh gor..t. treasury bond
'l'otal

9,626,409 10,575,485

21,214,683 9,491,547

8,087,656

538,7 52

10,036,7:3

5tR 7s)

t8,879,t27

2,335,556

8,61 1,584

879,963

27.00 Other income
\4iscellaneous income

O tll c e rent ( in r. e stnr c r.rr prolte rtl )

(iarage rent ( investment propert-\,)

Service charge on co-ir-rsurance and retuncl plenriLrrrr

Realized gainiloss from sale oflisted contpanies shares

Forfeiture amount of provident fund
Dividend inconre fror.n Iisted cornpanies shares

Total

? sc)o

i 87.,+02

9.000

19.691.27 0 )

1.120

,529.878

9.000

-t^ 100

,].-+ lr.-18l

28

(8,495,279) 4,958,77!)

800.000



Amount in taha

July to Sept,2024 July to Sept, 2023

28.00

29.00

Agent commission

Class of business

Fire insurance

Marine cargo insurance

Marine h,rll insut'attce

\lotor insurance

l\4iscellaneous insurance

Total t7 ____]525162-

8,760.166

6,6-5 1,986

I 03,1 33

695. I 6_s

19,5 r2

20s.000
4.741,_s00

9,700

469"000

41 3,820

80. I 70

151.75 8

577 196

57"500
)o I ii\l

I1.900
517 5r)0

273.137

38.41,<

i 1.535

171.579

96 t .768
60,000

r.088.630
:+1.075

3 7.50f)
1g q50 RR.l

103.711

I 23,064

490,956

67.11)9

.1.000

r,l.6l i
1,02i".+85

107,550

42,461,772

1.815,441

Nlanagement expenses

Cable and internet bill
Car allowance

Car maintenance

Charge allowance
Clonveyance

Earned leave-enoashment

Eiecticity,water and gas bill
Entertainment
Festival Bonlrs

Fuel and lubricant

Garage rent

Legal expenses

Office rnaintenance

Ofllce rent

Paper and periodicals

Postage and revenue

Printing and stationary

Professional Fee

Provident fund

Prcss release

Scholarship

Salary and allor.vance

Service charge of co-ittstlrance

Rcpair and nraintenance

Telephone (Mobile and residentiai)

I'elephone (Oflice )

Tanning tees

Tral'elling al lorvance

Urility bill
VA1' paid on office rent

Wages

Nlanagement expenses except public sector business

Nlanagement expenses for public sector business (PSB)

Total 16,3 50.106 44UE]3

Total management

expens€s

(July to Sept) 2023

23.048.930

t7 "967 .3 t2

57,1^ 725

l "860.291

ill6.9ri 5

11,27i .213

r) 7r{ rtRJ

6,618.982

87,051

5 82,80s

t70,711

202.143
963,001

1 25,000

454,000

430,804

5 3,800

441,655

55 r,088
lrrg (110

258.271

16,500

156,923

26,7 55

30,785

184.525

462,870
6.300

I "240.411

37,000

36,571,920
5 5,952

425.833

127 ^774
36.001)
I r r.i lr)

1,073,153

261 ,7 47

109,25 0

44,595,735
1,154,377

Classes of business

Management expenses Total management

expenses

(July to Sept) 2024
Expenses

against direct
busi ness

Expense
ratio(oh)

PSB business as per Statements

shown by SBC

Fire insurance

lVlarine cargo insurance

l\{arine hull insurance

Motor insurance

\l iscel laneous insr-rlarrce

?5 117 -117

17.176.818

22-s.905

1.5 r 2.428

4-1,1,166

56 "59o/o

38.52%
0.51%
3.39%
0.99qo

167.906

66 8.73 8

3 5.704

3 5,67 r

8,i6.1-5 l

25,405.324
17,8,15,557

26t.609
1.5,18.099

r.189.5 l8

Total 44,595,135 l00o/o 1,754,377 46,350,106

29



30.00 Events after the reporting period
No events to report for the period ended iOth September, 2024"

31"00 Liabilitl' I'or VAT
The liabilities of \tAT amounting to Tk. 3.356.046 on11, for the month )f 30th Septernber 2024 which has subsequentll been
deposited in govt. treasur) on October^ 202.1.

32.00 Tax assessment position:
Details have been shown in the Annexure -B.

Amount in taka
As at 30th Sept,

2024
As at 31 Dec,2023

33.00 Net asset value (NAV) per shat'e
Assets (A)
Property. plant and equipments
Acivarrce against Iand arrJ office Space
Investments
lnr"estment propert)
Right ,:f use ( RoL I) assets
lnsuiance stillxps
Arnour.rt due tl'om other persons or bodies carrl,ing on insurance business
Accrued interest
Sundrl' debtors (including advances. deposits and prepaynrents)
Cash and cash equivalents
'l'otal assets

t,iabilities (B)
Balance of funds and accounts
Lease liability'
Deposit prerr.riurr

Def'erred tax liability
Estinrated liability in respect oloutstanding claims whether due or intimated
Arnounts due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Sundry creditors
L-ln paid/U nc Iaimed dividend
Provision fbr workers profit participatir.ln fund (WPPF)
Total liabilities

254.750.081
57.000,000

279,566,294.
27,178,608
22,662,018

1,383,788
146,5 81 ,369
53.21 7"1 I 8

93,029,854
1.043,888,:15,+

7,979,257,718

212,981,516
21.017,990
92. I 86,454

265,,+ 18

102.617.761
265.620.09 r

168.773,997
469,707

7 ,\7 t.562
871,1 04,495

1,108,153,222

44,000,000

I 92,502.5 93

I 8,6 r 0.675
r I 7.830"197

1.803,i 15

il 9.8 l].5] l

27,r.661.291
116"682.000

2.953.778
6 951 ()lt

872,810,586

1,034,611,106

44,000,000

J,1.00 Earning per share (EPS)
Earning per share (EPS) has been ctrmputed by dividing the basic earnins by'the numbel of orciinary shares oLltstanding ar rhc encl ol'
the period as per IAS -13 Earnings pcr share.

Net assets value (C) = (A-B)

Number of outstanding shares (D)

Net assets value per share(C/D)

Net profit after tax and WPPF (note no-3,1.01 )

Number r:f shares outstanding

Earning per share (EPS)

25.'.L9 23.51

Amount in taka Amount in taka
2021 2023

July to Sept Jan to Sept July to Sept Jan to Sept
ll ll5 l7l
4,1,000,00C

107,510,454
44,000,000

20,692,511
44,000,000

92,-5 95.026
.+,+,000,000

0.47 2.102.44

l-PS incrcasecl b1'61.1096 fl'om the previous period due to increase of premiurn Income during the period.

3,1.01 1\-et profit after tax and WPPF
Net profit for the period brought
Pn,r ision lor conrpanies iucorne lrx
Provision lor deferred tax
Provision lor WPPF
Net prolit after tax and \\'PPF

46,839,649

( r r,-s09,743 r

235.926
(2,230"4s9)

150,605,220

(37.160.e85)

1"5-i7.897

\7.t7 |,677\

20,872,337

(41 r,8r 9)

t.22s,9 r4
( 993,921.)

107,000"93i
( r2,66e.080)

1,3 5 8.r1.{6

(5.095,2 83 )

33,335,373 107,5 I 0,454 20,692,511 6

257,556^665
23,450,000

309.092.874
28.791,861
)0 651 19.

1.58:1.825

13 8,203.082
l:1.765.215
76.261"651

1.037,056.122
07,I I,6

30
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35.00 Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)
Net cash flows from operating activities
Number of shares outstanding
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

16.00 Reconciliation of net income with cash flows from operating activities
Net profit belbre income tax
Adjustment lbr:
Depreciation

lnterest income

Dividend income

Loss/ (Gain) on sale of shares

Office rent (investment property)

Cartrge rent ( investment property)

\OCFPS decreased br- 35.20% fl'onr the previous period clue to irrcrease of claim paynlent and tax paid during the period

0.71 1.1 0

Amount in tal<a

,\s at JOth Sept,

2021

\s ar J(lth Scpt,

2023

1500605,220 107,000,934

27,8 r0.652

( 80,8 84,5 3 3 )

(6.151,073 )

r 0,686,546
( r,351,690)

(27,000)

ll.61.l.rl8
(l 1.970.-16.1)

(4.69_s,3 89)

(13.971,5s1)
(1,s22,912)

( 27,000)

(49,920,097)
Change in operating assets

Increase/(decrease) the balance of fund
Increasei(decrease) the prenrium deposit

Incr"ease/(decrease) of amount due to other persons or bodies
Increase/(decrease ) of outstanding claims
Increase/(decrease) of sundrl.' creditor excepl tax pal,able
(lncrease)idecrease o1'stoch of stanrps and others
(lncrease)/decrease of advance. deposit and prepayrnent except AIT
(lncrease)/decrease ofamount due from other persons or bodies
WPPF amount paid

lncorne tar paid

(69,283,1 93) (37,965,7,15)

Net cash generated from operating activities (indirect method)

Net cash generated from operating activities (direct method)

31,401,930 48,461,260

31,401,930 48,461,260

37.00 Contingent assetiliability:
There is no cot.ttingent asset or liability of the company as at 30-09-2024 except the follorving:
Contingent liability for VAT demand
The Commissioner of Customs Excise & VAT Cor.nn.rissionerate. Dhaka (South). Dhaka vide their letter No. 8/:I'rc/b(toq.)/6{
+d<;/ftm/:q. etliq, ia/os/lo5q ii dernanded an aurount of'vAT tk. 2^93 j.9,1g.00 and Interest amolrnt Tal<a I . t73 ^579 for the period

l0 16. Ihe Conrpany has submined r'Iecessarv papels ancl documents vide l,rttel No fiqrifuuE/fie/f*r;</rotq/ecqi ofa{: )b/)r/*.r\cr
against such unacceptable dernand of the Commissioner of Custorns, Exc:ise & VAT Con.ur.rissionerate, Dhaka (South), Dhaka.

Strbsequentlv managerrent of CICL. also appealed to the Appealed Tribunal of Custonrs, Excise & VAT and the authority has not

given final decision till date.

J8.00 Borrowing position of the compan,v
No credit facility under any contract other than trade credit available in course of business were availed by Crystal lnsurance
Company Liniited for the period ended 30 Septernber. 2024^

J9.00 Foreign currencv transactions
\o transaction incurred in fbreign currencies fbr the period ended.

( 17,053.,193 )

(22.708,918 )

48.445.093

( I ,61 1.917)
( I 1,1 42.7i1)

27 4.631
( 9,773,068)

(r0,062,r48)
(6,20 I .873 )
tT laR )rrjr

Amount in taka

J to Jan to
3 1,,10 I ,930

000

48,46t,260
44,000,000

20.418,923
(25,6,+3,943 )

( r 0,04 r,203)
( r7" r95.760)

(5.6,+9.182)

20r,037
(3,578,5 r 3)
(8,378,287)

(19,176.26s)

31

(20,573,929)
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st.
no.

Classes of assets
Amount in taka

Remarks
As at Sept 30,2024 2023

1 Proper'[ " plant and equiprrents 2_5;1.7 50.084 25 7.5 56.665 Realisable value

2 Advance against land ancl tttlice Space ,57.000.00t) 23.45 0.000 Irair Value

J Investments 279,566"291 309,092,874 W.D.V

4 Investment propert)' 21^t78.608 28,794,864 Cost

5 Right of use (RoU) assets 22,662,048 20,653,392 Cost

6 lnsurance stamps 1,383,788 1.584.825 Realisable value

7
Arnount due frou.r other persons or bodies

callr ing on insurance business
146,581,369 138,203,082 Realisable value

8 Accrued interest 53,217,31 8 14.765,215 Realisable value

9
Sundrl, debtors (including advances, deposits

and prepay t'nents)
93,029,854 16,264,6s1 W.D.V

10 Cash and cash equivalents 1.0,i3.888.i54 r .037.0i6. r22 At CoST

Total 1,9791257,718 7,goi,4zl,692

Md. Islam

Crystal Insurance Company Limited
FORM IIAAII

Classified summary of assets as at 30th September,2024

M. Mahfuzur Rahman
Company Secretary

-Mn&{
Clr Ofl'icer Chief Executive O1 tlccr

N-'J,.o.s\ N,^4

A.H.M. *o,u,nJI,Hoque
Directod/

Dhaka. -10 Octobet. 202,1

37
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Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Income tax assessment position (up to 30'09"2024)

Annexure-B

StatusAssessment
Year

Income
Year noticedemand-asrk. .85 per5,449/iilterestrvith04rk.lax simpleassessed 3.3 66"5tax authoritv

theto I lighhonor-rrablebeetthas fi1edAIr'urlher2nd ppeal/S 5.3 St & completed.appeal2008-0920l7

Zone-L- l-Lr(LTLI),

I llc'Taxes lrc axpayerCo I arge('onrur iss iottet'lo.-sr-rbmitleciretunrIAX \VAS l)epLrt,\Incot.ne
1rk.28.13derlartd ISJ .5 taxL]i Snotice presentdeurancl82 BllL]i S AsDhaka per

1t-.7of tk.506,4',refundLJ/S 13 1br adjusttnentC]CLbeetrhas macle byan applicatiorr2009- 1 02008

LlU(LTU),

of Circle TaxpayerLargeC orut.tissiotter Taxes,towas Deputy'retunlhrcot.ne tax
nil but1Sdemandtax513U/SnoticeAs presentdemand828B.IJ/SZone- perDhaka

taxexcessDC'Iastk. charged"t22refunc[ .09773 lorU/SCICLbeenhas rlade by2010-1 I2009

demand'/-astk. per8,007interest2 ,48withtk.9,tax simpleassessed .866.8tax authoritl' 'Tribunal
TarestoorderLIlearned Appellatenrade the (Abeenhas35 againsthu1 appeal20rl-122010

nol.icedemand-astk.interest per4t I'731 2"993with simpletaxassessed 61.tk.22,5taxThe authorit)
T ri bunaiandDivls1C)l1lheto

'faxes
all flled Appellate23 .201 504 anddat,:d35 appeal20r2-13201 1

-as3tk. 80/7interest ,3 per"2withtk.tax 1.328 simpleIJtax assessed 5authority
TribunalandDivisionTaxestoflled the7 anand Appellatedated135 r s.03.20 appeal2013-142012

notioedemand/-astk.interest 4 9, perwithtktax 2,70,8 simple,09'7asscssedtaxThe authorit)
TribunalandvtslonDiTaxesthetotilcd.2003 '1 anand Appellatedated35 5 appeal2014-152013

(Lru),

Tol rcl eCi axpa)'ersslollof Taxes. [ .arge,roillln IttrSUwas Deputybmittedrel unltax
tbrbeetrhasthal completedAssessmeutDCTThe (lertiU/SDhaka 82BIl ly

L./.oue- TU2015-162014

O,i:+,+gOl-us per demand notice

the2'7

tk.i ntcrestlvithrk.tax 74 siurplc912ilssessecl 862,tax't'he authorit)
2016-172015

2017-18
Retum has been sslected under

lst

u/s 82BB/828B(3 )/83(2)Assesslrsnt has been doneaudit.
2016

(LTU),

TCircleOI Large axpa)erTares.comnrissiottersubmitted\\ias toretLlrn DeputytaxInoomc
thelorhas beenAssessment con-rpletedDCT that82BB/S

'I'he
TUZone-L U CertitlDliaka20r8-1920t7

commissioncr oI Taxes. Circle -Large 1-axpa1'er U
tax retunr u,as sr-tbuitted to Deput_v-

2019-20201 8
of 'l ares. Circle -l,arge TaxpalerDcputl oonlr.ltissiotlerlr)conrc tax retLlrll was subn-ritted to

l0l0-l I201 9
'Large TaxPaver U.of Taxes. Circle -Deputl commissionerlncerme tax retum w'as submitted to

2021-222020
'l'axes. Circle -l,arge TaxPa-vertax retllnr rvas subnlitted tt'r Deputy' comrrissioner of

2022-232021
ol'iares" Circle -l-arge Taxpaler

L-li'S

Dcputy cot.ttt.tlissionerll)conre tax returll \\as submitted to
2023-242022

Cir"l. -l."tg. IaxPal'cr []trit

U/STU lone-

comnrissioner o1 
-l 

axcs^'Ihc htcottte far lletLtrtt uas s r-rbnrittecl to l)ePr rtl'
2024-252023
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